DOH900539-0001

Code

From: Maddison, Val [mailto Code A

Sent: 20 September 2006 14:15

To: Williams Elaine - Complaints and Litigation Manager
Subject: RE: Transfer of Medicine for Older People Services

Sensitivity: Confidential

29/09/2006
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Code

From: Maddison, Val [mailto: Code A
Sent: 20 September 2006 11:21
To: Williams Elaine - Complaints and Litigation Manager

Subject: RE: Transfer of Medicine for Older People Services

Sensitivity: Confidential

Code B

From: Williams Elaine - Complaints and Litigation Manager
[mailto; Code A 5

Sent: 20 September 2006 11:08

To: Maddison, Val

Code

Code A

Code B

29/09/2006
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Code
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This email is for the intended recipient only.
If an addressing, transmission or other error
has misdirected this email, please notify the
author by replying to this email.

if you are not the intended recipient you must

not use, disclose, distribute, copy or print it.

This email may be monitored, read, recorded
and/or retained by Portsmouth City Council.
Email monitoring/blocking software may be used.
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Williams Elaine - Complaints and Litiggtion Manager

From: Williams Elaine - Complaints and Litigation Manager
Sent: 20 September 2006 11:08
To: i Code A

Code

Code A

Code

Regards
Elaine



Dear Val

DOH900539-0005

Code

Elaine Williams
Compilaints and Litigation Manager

cc David Horsley, Coroner



Williams, elaine

DOH900539-0006

From: Williams, elaine
Sent: 22 August 2007 08:42

To: o Code A

Subject:
Importance: High »
Sensitivity: Confidential

Co

Elaine Williams

Legal Services Manager

Hampshire Primary Care Trust
Headquarters

Regus House

Southampton International Business Park
George Curl Way

Southampton

S0O18 2RZ

Main Tel No

Fax No:
Direct Dial: COde A
Blackberry:




